

**From:** Lesmeister, Aaron <Aaron.Lesmeister1@centurylink.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:18 PM  
**To:** Bunker, Bruce  
**Subject:** FW: Public Easement Vacation V2018-742  
**Attachments:** M5e742.pdf; Drainage and Utility Vacation Map.pdf; HOVLAND 1ST ADDITION.pdf

Bruce,

I have reviewed this vacation and determined that CenturyLink has facilities in use that will have to be relocated. I would like to schedule a site visit with the property manager to come to a solution to allow the continuation of services during their build.

Regards,

**AARON LESMEISTER**

OSP Engineer I

[Aaron.Lesmeister1@CenturyLink.com](mailto:Aaron.Lesmeister1@CenturyLink.com)

O: 1(651)312-5327

C: 1(651)272-6580



**CenturyLink®**

*"To everything we do, there must be an economy of scales"*

**From:** Bozich, Ron D  
**Sent:** Tuesday, August 21, 2018 6:41 AM  
**To:** Lesmeister, Aaron <[Aaron.Lesmeister1@centurylink.com](mailto:Aaron.Lesmeister1@centurylink.com)>  
**Subject:** FW: Public Easement Vacation V2018-742

Regards,

**Ron Bozich**

Engineer II

612-861-8162



**CenturyLink®**



Official Communications Provider  
of the Minnesota Twins

**From:** Bunker, Bruce <[bbunker@BloomingtonMN.gov](mailto:bbunker@BloomingtonMN.gov)>  
**Sent:** Monday, August 20, 2018 2:11 PM  
**To:** Cormier, David <[David.cormier@consolidated.com](mailto:David.cormier@consolidated.com)>; Dice, Mitch <[mitchell.j.dice@xcelenergy.com](mailto:mitchell.j.dice@xcelenergy.com)>; 'Grev, Justin' <[Justin.grev@consolidated.com](mailto:Justin.grev@consolidated.com)>; 'Grodi, Aaron' <[aaron.grodi@windstream.com](mailto:aaron.grodi@windstream.com)>; 'Hilliard, Dan' <[Dan.j.hilliard@sprint.com](mailto:Dan.j.hilliard@sprint.com)>; 'Jean M. Borgen' <[jean.m.borgen@xcelenergy.com](mailto:jean.m.borgen@xcelenergy.com)>; 'Jerry Streeter'

<[js1278@att.com](mailto:js1278@att.com)>; 'Jones, Chris' <[christopher.d.jones@xo.com](mailto:christopher.d.jones@xo.com)>; Thaelke, Kirk  
<[Kirk.Thaelke@centurylink.com](mailto:Kirk.Thaelke@centurylink.com)>; 'Lundquist, Cassie' <[cassie.lundquist@mastec.com](mailto:cassie.lundquist@mastec.com)>; 'Mayers, Charles'  
<[charles.mayers@centerpointenergy.com](mailto:charles.mayers@centerpointenergy.com)>; 'Miske, Richard' <[richard.miske@twcable.com](mailto:richard.miske@twcable.com)>; 'Parker,  
Ed' <[ed.e.parker@xo.com](mailto:ed.e.parker@xo.com)>; 'Reinhardt, Bob' <[robert.j.reinhardt@xcelenergy.com](mailto:robert.j.reinhardt@xcelenergy.com)>; 'Rick Asp'  
<[ricky.asp@paetec.com](mailto:ricky.asp@paetec.com)>; Rick Asp - Windstream ([Ricky.Asp@windstream.com](mailto:Ricky.Asp@windstream.com))  
<[Ricky.Asp@windstream.com](mailto:Ricky.Asp@windstream.com)>; 'Roback, Gary' <[grobback@qwest.com](mailto:grobback@qwest.com)>; 'Roggenkamp, Justin'  
<[jroggenkamp@access.com.net](mailto:jroggenkamp@access.com.net)>; Bozich, Ron D <[Ronald.Bozich1@centurylink.com](mailto:Ronald.Bozich1@centurylink.com)>; 'Rotert, David'  
<[drotert@att.com](mailto:drotert@att.com)>; Sexton, Lee <[Lee.Sexton@CenturyLink.com](mailto:Lee.Sexton@CenturyLink.com)>; 'Smith, Dave'  
<[dave.smith.c@ttmi.us](mailto:dave.smith.c@ttmi.us)>; 'Strong, Bob' <[bob.strong@twtelecom.com](mailto:bob.strong@twtelecom.com)>; 'Strop, Kevin'  
<[kevin.strop@twcable.com](mailto:kevin.strop@twcable.com)>; Tostenson, Kyle O <[Kyle.Tostenson@Centurylink.com](mailto:Kyle.Tostenson@Centurylink.com)>; 'Vang, Chong'  
<[Chong\\_Vang@comcast.com](mailto:Chong_Vang@comcast.com)>; 'Vince Johnson' <[vince.johnson@verizonbusiness.com](mailto:vince.johnson@verizonbusiness.com)>; 'Woods, Ronnie'  
<[ronnie.woods@zayo.com](mailto:ronnie.woods@zayo.com)>

**Subject:** Public Easement Vacation V2018-742

All,

Attached is a preliminary "Notice of Hearing on Ordinance" for the partial vacation of a drainage and utility easement over and across the property located at 9100 West Bloomington Freeway (Lot 3, Block 1, HOVLAND 1ST ADDITION). The reason for this vacation is to remove an unnecessary easement to allow for the construction of a building addition over the existing drainage and utility easement area.

The attached vacation map shows where the drainage and utility easement is to be vacated.

Please respond to this email by September 21, 2018 indicating acceptance of or conditions for this vacation.

For further information please contact me.

Thank you,

**Bruce Bunker | Engineering Technician**

City of Bloomington | Engineering Division

1700 W 98th Street | Bloomington, MN 55431

Direct: (952) 563-4546 | [bbunker@BloomingtonMN.gov](mailto:bbunker@BloomingtonMN.gov)

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.